
From:                               
Sent:                               Saturday, 30 November 2013 6:14 PM
To:                                   Standard Consultation
Subject:                          English language requirment
 
Dear sir/madam,
 
I  have successfully completed Diploma of Nursing  from TAFE . After the completion of this course  i
came to know that either IELTS   7 band  in all modules, OET  A,B in single sitting or 5 years study in Australia
and AHPRA approved english speaking countries  are  required for getting registered with AHPRA.   I am a 42
year of old  immigrant  and father of two kids,  i worked hard to achieve  this diploma  of nursing. Even i follow
another 3 years of study in the same field  i can finish masters of  nursing but i wouldn’t  get  registered with
AHPRA   my total period of study should be 4 and half years  AHPRA required 5 years study to exempt from
IELTS.  You are kindly requested to  review the policy and allow  those people who are passed the course in
Australia get registered with AHPRA .
 
Thanking you in anticipation,

 
 
 
 
 




